od:

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:03 PM
To:

Subject: RE: 290798.pdf

Dobry den,
objedndvku akceptujeme.

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:45 AM

Subject: FW: 290798.pdf
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Upozornéni :
Neni-li v této zprave vyslovné uvedeno jinak, ma tato e-mailova zprava nebo jeji prilohy pouze informativni charakter.



Tato zprava ani jeji prilohy v Zadném ohledu Univerzitu Karlovu k nicemu nezavazuji. Text této zpravy nebo jejich priloh
neni navrhem na uzavieni smlouvy, ani prijetim pripadného navrhu na uzavreni smlouvy, ani jinym pravnim jednanim
smérujicim k uzavreni jakékoliv smlouvy a nezaklddd predsmluvni odpovédnost Univerzity Karlovy. Obsahuje-li tento e-
mail nebo néktera z jeho pfiloh osobni Udaje, dbejte pfi jeho dalsim zpracovani (zejména pfri archivaci) souladu s pravidly
evropského narizeni GDPR.

Disclaimer:

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached files) is intended purely for informational
purposes and does not represent a binding agreement on the part of Charles University. The text of this message and its
attachments cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor the acceptance of a proposal to conclude a
contract, nor any other legal act leading to concluding any contract; nor does it create any pre-contractual liability on the
part of Charles University. If this e-mail or any of its attachments contains personal data, please be aware of data
processing (particularly document management and archival policy) in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the
European Parliament and of the Council on GDPR.





